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) Glendale Cl
MAIL PRINT B " Wineer
Bradford
29 JuL 202 306 2LR

SCAN STORE West Yorkshire

26 July 2021

Dear Sirs

Public Notice of Application for grant of premises licence — The Barley Mow 536 Halifax Road
Bradford BD6 2LP

| write with reference to the above application which includes provision for regulated music, whilst |
understand that this is a public house where music is played, | totally disapprove of the times
proposed by Mr Christian Narth.

This is a reasonably small pub with a garden area to the rear which backs on to house gardens, it is
situated in a residential area surrounded by houses to both sides and the rear. | do not feel that
there is enough distance from the pub for the music not to be heard by residents in the surrounding
area. The back door leads into a smoking area so | guess it will be difficult to keep this door closed
whilst music is being played.

| am totally against the request for music to be played until midnight Sunday to Thursday, there is a
good possibility that this will affect residents sleeping especially children when they are expected to
attend school the following day. Maybe there will be certain rules attached to this application,
however | am still concerned, | know from previous experience even with the door shut it does not
eliminate the boom/base sound which can still be heard when we are in bed with the windows
closed.

I am also concerned about the noise pollution from customers leaving the public house in the early
hours of the morning. Whilst | don’t want to be a kill joy this public house does not lend itself to the
hours that this new landlord is proposing, there is not encugh land between the houses and the
public house for this to work without causing unnecessary stress to people living in the
neighbourhood. There are elderly people living close by who would find this quite intimidating and
upsetting.

| trust you will take the above into consideration whilst deciding on the appropriate times for music
to be played and the potential closing times.

Thanks in advance for your taking time to read this letter and putting our opinions forward to the
licencing team.
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